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1) QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND RESPONSES

FINAL RFP QUESTIONS - SET 3
RFP Section, Question/Comments Government Response

Paragraph and Page

Ref. Core Element 2,
Subtask 4,

35. Ref. Core Element 2, Subtask 4, which
states that the contractor shall function as
Co-Investigator for work related to the
NSBRI funded grant on bone healing.

a. Please clarify if the Contractor will be
expected to conduct Human Subjects
Research (HSR). If so, will the Contractor
serve as Co-Principal Investigator, Co-
Investigator, Associate Investigator, or in
another role?

b. If Contractor will be conducting HSR, is it
expected that the Contractor will operate
under NASA's Federal Wide Assurance
(FWA) and Institutional Review Board (IRB),
or under Contractor's own FWA and/or IRB?

c. IfHSR is anticipated, what is the nature
of the research that the Contractor would be
expected to undertake?

d. Would the Contractor be exposed to
Protected Health Information (PHI) or
Identifiable Private Information in this role,
and if so, what would be the nature of
such exposure?

e. If HSR is not required under this task
order, is it anticipated that the Contractor will
conduct HSR at some point during the life of
the contract under other tasks, and would the
Contractor be required at that time to conduct
the research using its own FWA and/or IRB?

a. The Contractor will be the co-
investigator and lead the Ames
efforts in supporting the Pl at
Cleveland Clinic.

b. If the Contractor conducts any
HSR, the Contractor would
operate under NASA’s
requirements.

c. The research is currently
undefined in Core Element 2.

d. Since the research is currently
undefined, it is not possible to
answer this question. However,
should the contractor be
exposed to such information, the
contractor will be expected to
take appropriate measures to
safeguard the information, at
minimum adhering to NASA
policies governing the protection
of personal and/or private
information.

e. Since the research is currently
undefined, it is not possible to
answer this question. However,
should the contractor be
required to conduct HSR, it
would operate under NASA’s
requirements.

36. Is it expected that the Contractor will
conduct Animal Subject Research (ASR)
on any of the other Core or Sample tasks
during the life of the contract?

Only known research
requirements are currently
defined in the Core Elements.
Additional requirements will be
identified in IDIQ task requests,
which have yet to be defined for
this contract.

2) All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

(END OF AMENDMENT THREE)




